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1

o 990

OMB No 1545-0047

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

* Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
> Information about Form 990 and its instructions is al www.irs.gov/form990.

-
Department of the Treasury
Intemnal Revenlie Service

A Fosthe 2014 calendar year, or tax year beginning

, 2014, and ending

2014

BperatalPublid

linspection

B Check il apphcable C Nameoforgamzation  GLOBAL HEALTH MINISTRIES

D Employer identification number

| [Address change Doing business as 36-3532234
Name change Number and street (or P O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
[ |t retum 7831 HICKORY ST. NE (763) 586-9590

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

MINNEAPOLIS

Final retsntermsnated

Amended return

MN 55432-2500

G Grossrecepts $ 4,286,816,

[

Agplication pending F Name and address of pnncipal officer

TIMON IVERSON 7831 HICKORY ST MINNEAPOLIS MN 55432

H(a) Is this a group retumn for subordinates?
H(b) Are all subordinates Included?

Yes
Yes

e Ee

If 'No,’ attach a list. (see instructions)

| Tax-exempt status IX[SO] ©)Q3) | ] 501(c) ( )* (inserino) I |4947(a)(1) or | [527
J Website: > www.ghm.org H(c) Group exemption number
K Form of erganzation |XICorporahon l |Trust | I Association I l Other ™ | L Yearof formaton. 1987 | M State of tegal domictle  MN
330 Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: GHM PROVIDES FOR HEALTHIER COMMUNITIES
»|  IN DEVELOPING COUNTRIES THROUGH COMMUNITY-BASED HEALTH INITIATIVES, AND BY ~_ _____
g IMPROVING CLINICAL CARE THROUGH PARTNER FACILITY CONSTRUCTION AND______________
€| RENOVATION, PROFESSIONAL TRAINING, AND BY SHIPPING MEDICAL EQUIPMENT_AND_SUPPLIES __
31 2 Checkthis box » if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
G| 3 Number of voting members of the govemning body (Part Vi, linefa). . . . . . ... ... ... ... 3 21
: 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (PartVl,lme tb) . . . . . . . . . ... ... 4 20
:g 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2014 (PartV,line2a). . . . . . . ... ... .. .. 5 10
2| 6 Total number of volunteers (estmateifnecessary) . . . . . . . .. ..o oo 6 2,100
2 7a Total unretated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), lme 12 . . . . . . . . o v v v v v v ot v 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T,line34. . . . . . . . . . . . . . oo o0 v W 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
° 8 Contributions and grants (PartVIll,lneth). . . . . . . ... ... oL 3,671,429, 4,224,992.
21 9 Program servicerevenue (PartVIlLIine2g) . . . . . ..« oo v i o
% 10 Investmentincome (Part VI, column (A), lines 3,4,and7d) . . . . . . . . .. ... ... 154,134. 61,824,
I [ 11 Other revenue (Part VI, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c,and11e) . . . . . . . .. ..
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), ine 12) . . . . . 3,825,563. 4,286,816.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lnes 1-3) . . . . . . . .. . .. .. 3,010,537. 2,958,556,
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A),lined) . . . . .. .. ... ...
» | 15 Salanes, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) . . . .. 409,554. 513,102,
§ 16 a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A),lne 11e) . . . . . . .. .. ... ... 1,400.
.% b Total fundraising expenses (Part IXmcolumn{B)nline.25) et ns - 147,462.
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column}\), qusEﬂa-ﬂd, 11-24e). . . . . . .o oo 171,083. 224,256.
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 m_u;}"é'&ﬁ'a'l‘Pé’ﬂ’l)’(,“c‘ol‘ﬁfnn (A,hne25) ......... 3,592,574. 3,695,914.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract Eﬁ}lw gqqfﬂlque MG - - - 232,989. 590, 902.
E g < - Beginning of Current Year End of Year
%8| 20 Total assets (Part X,line16) . . § . .. el Beae . e e e e e e e e e e 62,871. 4.,162,907.
§§ 21 Totalllabilitie(s(PartX, Iine2)6). .. OGDFN,L’I C e 3’§38:391_ '147:526_
ioé 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtracthne 21 fromlne20 . . . . .. . .. ... .. ... 3,424,480. 4,015, 381.
[Raty| Il Signature Block
Under penaltes of perjury. | declare that | have examined this retum, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, 1t 1s true, correct, and
complete Declaration of preparer (other than officer) 1s based on all information of which preparer has any knowiedge
b __ofa fH Ll |
Sign Slg:%:er Date
Here p LYXN BUTLER , FoN 7RGl TR z /Al
Type or print name and utle’ 7
Prni/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check LI q PTIN
Paid KELLY LOOSE KELLY LOOSE 07/23/15 self-employed P00314114
Preparer |Frmsname ~ BOYER & COMPANY
Use Only {rmsaddress ™ 14500 Burnhaven Drive Ste 135 FrmsEIN™ 41-1383848
BURNSVILLE MN 55306 Phoneno  (952) 435-3437
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (seeinstructions) . . . . . . . . ... .. oo v v v oot |X| Yes L[ No

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

TEEA0101 0572814

Form 990 (2014)
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*, Form3@0 (2014) GLOBAL HEALTH MINISTRIES 36-3532234 Page 2

Did the organization undertake any significant program services dunng the year which were not listed on the pnor

FOM 890 0r 990-EZ7. « « « « o v e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e [] Yes No
If 'Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O.

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? . . . . . . D Yes No
If 'Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses,
and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a

(Code: ) (Expenses S 2,091,548. includinggrantsof $ 1,668,242, ){Revenue $ 3,864.)

4c

(Code- ) (Expenses $ 278, 643. mncludinggrantsof $ 194, 530. )(Revenue S 0.)

4d

Other program services (Descnbe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grantsof ~ $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e

Total program service expenses ™ 3,317,566.

BAA

TEEA0102 05/28/14 Form 990 (2014)
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10

"

12

13
14

15

16

17

18

19

20

Page 3

Yes | No
Is the organization descnbed in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If 'Yes,' complete
BT 1= e 17 =3 < X
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contnibutors (see instructions)? . . . . ... ... . ... 2 X
Did the orgamzation engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or 1n opposition to candidates
for public office? If "Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part]. . . . . <« o o o o i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e 3 X
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election
in effect duning the tax year? If 'Yes,'complete Schedule C, Partll . . . . . . - . . . . .. ... o 4 X
Is the organmization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or simitar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule C, Part il . . . . . . 5 X
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the nght
;g provide advice on the distnibution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If Yes,’ complete Schedule D, X

7= A S 6

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partll . . . . . . .. ... ... ... 7 X
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,’
complete Schedule D, Part lll. . . . .« . .« o i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8 X
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, ine 21, for escrow or custodial account hability; serve as a custodian
for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation
services? If 'Yes,"complete Schedule D, PartIV . . . . . . . i i i i e e e e e e e e e e 9 X
Dud the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporanly restricted endowments,
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, PartV . . . . . . . . . ... ... .. ... 10 X

If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VI, IX,
or X as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for Jand, buildings and equipment in Part X, ine 10? If "Yes,’ complete Schedule
D, Part VI. o o o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

b Did the organization report an amount for investments — other secunties in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part VIl. . . . . . . . . . ... ... v oo

¢ Dud the organization report an amount for investments — program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If 'Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIIl . . . . . . . . . .. .. ... oL

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets reported
in Part X, line 16?2 If 'Yes,"complete Schedule D, Part IX . . . . - -« « o« o v oot ittt i i e e e e e

e Did the organization report an amount for other hiabilities in Part X, ine 25? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X . . . . . . .

f Did the organization's separate or consohdated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X . . . . .

a Did the organization obtain separate, iIndependent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts XI, and XIl. - . . .« « @ i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f 'Yes,” and
if the organization answered 'No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xllis optional . . . . . . . .. ..

Is the organization a school described in section 170(b){(1)(A)(n)? If 'Yes,' complete ScheduleE. . . . . . . . . . . ... ..

a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. . . . . . . .. .. ... .. ..

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,000 or more? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule F, Partsland IV . . . . . . . . ... o il o

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If Yes,  complete Schedule F, Partslland IV . . . . . . . . . ... oo

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule F, Parts llland IV . . . . .. . . . ... ... ... ... ...,

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part | (seewnstructions) . . . . . . . . ... ... ... ....

Did the organization repon more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part Vill,
ines 1c and 8a? If 'Yes,'complete Schedule G, Partil . . . . . . . . . . ... .. ... ... .. e e e e e

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross iIncome from gaming activiies on Part VIil, fine Sa? If Yes,’
complete Schedule G, Partlll. . . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e

a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facihties? If 'Yes,' complete ScheduleH . . . . . . . . .. . . ... ...

b If 'Yes' to ine 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? . . . . . . ... ..

11a} X

11b X
11c X
11d X
11e X
11f X
12a| X

12b X
13 X
14a| X

14b X

15 X

16 X

17 X
18 X
19 X
20 X
20b

BAA TEEA0103 0572814

Form 990 (2014)
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21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29
30

31
32

33

34

35

36

37

38

Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

.

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
dpmesﬁc government on Part 1X, column (A), line 1? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule I, Partslandll . . . . . . . .. ... ...

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on Part IX,
column (A), line 2? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule |, Partsland lll . . . . . . . . . . . . . o i i i i it i i e

Did the organization answer "Yes’ to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If Yes,’ complete
Schedule J . . . . . o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding prnncipal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If 'Yes,' answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K If 'No, ‘gotohine 25a. . . . . . . .« . o 0 i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exception? . . . . .. .. .. ..
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any tax-exemptbonds?. . . . . . L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of issuer for bonds outstanding at any tme dunng theyear? . . .. ... ... ..

a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c){4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person dunng the year? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Part!. . . . . . . . .. .. ... ...

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7? If 'Yes,’ complete
Schedule L, Part] . . . o o o i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

Did the oﬂr_ganization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for recewvables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons?
If 'Yes’, complete Schedule L, Part Il . . . . .« .« . i v i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If 'Yes,’complete Schedule L, Partll . . . . . . . . .« o 0 i i i i ittt s e

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions).

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule L, PartIV . . . . . . .. .. ...

b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,’ complete
Schedule L, Part IV. . . . . & o o i it et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? if 'Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Partiv . . . . . . . .. ... ... ...
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contnbutions? If "Yes,” complete ScheduleM . . . . . . . . ..
Did the organization receive contributions of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule M . . . . . . . . . L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Did the organization hquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? /f 'Yes,’ complete Schedule N, Part]. . . . . . .

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? /f "Yes,’ complete
Schedule N, Partll . . . . .« « o i e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If 'Yes,”complete Schedule R, Part] . . . . . . . . .« . . i i i i i i i i

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f 'Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part ll, lil, or IV,
andPartV,line 1. . . . . o o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . . . . . . . . . . ... ... . ...

b If 'Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage In any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule R, PartV,lne 2 . . . . . . . . . ... .. ...

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-chantable related
organization? /f 'Yes, complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . . . . . . . . . . .« L e e e e

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that i1s not a related organization and that is
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule R, PartVI . . . . . . . .. .. ....

Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?

Yes | No
21 X
22 X
23 X
24a X
24b
24c
24d
25a X
25b X
26 X
27 X

28a X
28b X
28¢ X
29 X

30 X
31 X
32 X
33 X
34 X
35a X
35b X
36 X
37 X
38 X

BAA

Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . . . . . . . . . . . . ittt v i e e

TEEA0104 05/28/14

Form 990 (2014)



"% Form 990 (2014) GLOBAL HEALTH MINISTRIES

ERartiVl Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response ornotetoany ineinthisPartV.. . . . . . . . ... ... o oo vl

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . .. .. .. 1a

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- f not applicable. . . . . . . .. 1b

¢ Did the organization comply with backup wathholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and repo

(gambling) winnings to pNze WINNErS? . . . . . . . o o o o i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

2 a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return . . . . . 2a

rtable gaming

b If at least one Is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . . . . . . . . ..

Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a 1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)

3 a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more dunng theyear?. . . . . . .. ... ... ..
b If 'Yes' has it filed @ Form 990-T for this year? If ‘No’ to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O . . . . . . . . . . . .« . .. oo

4a At any time dunng the calendar year, did the organization have an interest n, or a signature or other authonty over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? . . . . . . ..

b If 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country: >

See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. (FBAR)

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear?. . . . . . ... ... ..

b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or Is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . . . . . . .. ..
c If 'Yes,' to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . . . . . . . . . . . .« L .t e e

6 a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contnbutions that were not tax deductible as chantable contnbutions? . . . . . . . ... ... 0oL oL

b If 'Yes,' did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutions

or gifts were

nottax deductible? . . . . . . . . s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and
services provided to the payor?. . . . . . . . . . L o i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

b If "'Yes,’ did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . . . . ... ... ...

c Eid the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file
(o018 72 7. L

g If the organization received a contnbution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899
= L3R =0 1 V1T = o I

h If the organization received a contnbution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
FOrmM 1008-C & . i i i i et e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained

by the sponsornng

organization have excess business holdings at any time duringtheyear?. . . . . . . . .. ... . . o 0o

| 9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . . . . . . . . . .. ... ...

10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter

3b

4a X
5a X
5b X
5¢

6a X
6b

7a] X

7b| X

7c X
7e X
7f X
79

a Inihation fees and capital contnbutions included on PartVill, ine 12. . . . . . . . . .. .. .. 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIiI, Iine 12, for public use of club facilites . . . . . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
a Gross income from members or shareholders. . . . . . .. ... ... ... 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.). . . . .. . ... ..o oL C e e 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization fillng Form 990 in ieu of Form 10412 . . . . . . . . . 12a
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . . . . . l 12 bl
13  Section 501(c){29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans iIn more thanonestate? . . . . . . . . . ... ... . ..... 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
| b Enter the amount of reserves the organization i1s required to maintain by the states in
! which the orgamization I1s licensed lo 1ssue qualfied healthplans . . . . . . ... ... ... 13b
c Enterthe amountofreservesonhand . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 i e e e 13c
14a Did the organization recetve any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear?. . . . . . ... ... ... .. 14a X
b If 'Yes,' has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f ‘No,’ provide an explanation in Schedule O . . . . . . . .. . .. 14b

BAA TEEAD105 05/28/14

Form 990 (2014)



o F0"'“990 (2014) GLOBAL HEALTH MINISTRIES 36-3532234 Page 6

-Governance Management, and Disclosure For each 'Yes’ response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a 'No’ response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornotetoanylineinthisPartVl. . . . . . . . . ... ... . oL |Y|

Section A, Governing Body and Management

1 a Enter the number of voting members of the govermning body at the end of the tax year. . . . . . 1a 21
If there are matenal differences in voting nghts among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authonty to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included in ine 1a, above, who are independent . . . . . 1b 20
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, orkey employee? . . . . . . . . . L i L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company orotherperson? . . . . . . . . . ... ... 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents
since the pior Form 990 was filed?. . . . . . . . . . . L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4 X
§ Did the organization become aware dunng the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? . . . . . . .. .. 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . . . . . . o L e e e e e e e e e e e 6 X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more
members of the govemning body? . . . . . . . . . . L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the govemingbody? . . . . . . . . . 0 o L i i e e e e e e 7b X
8 Dud the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or wntten actions undertaken during the year by
the following.
aThegoverning body? . . . . . . L . i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8a| X
b Each committee with authonty to act on behalf of the governingbody? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . o v o i 8b| X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If 'Yes,’ provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . . . . . . . ... ... ... .. 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . . . . . .. . . ... ... .. ..., . ..., 10a X
b If 'Yes,’ did the organization have wntten policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affilates, and branches to ensure their
operations are consistent with the orgamzalion’s exemplpurPosSeS?. » « & v v ¢« v i i bt i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 10b
11 a Has the organizalion provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing theform? . . . . . . . ... .. 11a|l X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. _
12 a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If 'No,’gotolne 13. . . . . . . . . . .. ... ... . ... 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annualily interests that could give rise
L0 o703 1T (S 12b| X
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If 'Yes,’ descnibe in
Schedule OROW RIS WAS dONE . « . . « « o v v i o i e i ettt e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12¢| X

13 Did the organization have a wntten whistleblower policy? . . . . . . . . . . . . . L L e e e
14 Did the organization have a wnitten document retention and destructionpolicy? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . o . 0.

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top managementofficial . . . . . . . ... ... ... ... ...
b Other officers or key employees of the organization. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . L e
If 'Yes' to line 15a or 15b, descnbe the process in Schedule O (see instructions)

16 a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity duringthe year? . . . . . . . . L o L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

b If 'Yes,' did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requinng the organization to evaluate its
parﬂcnpatlon in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 Is required to be fited > Minnesota

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 |f applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) avallable
for public iInspection Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply

. Own website . Another‘s website Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the orgamization made ils governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial stalements available to
the public during the tax year

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records’ >

GLOBAL HEALTH MINISTRIES 7831 HICKORY ST. NE, MINNEAPOLIS MN 55432-2500 (763) 586-9590
BAA TEEAO106 11/13/14 Form 990 (2014)




" * Form 990 (2014) GLOBAL HEALTH MINISTRIES

36-3532234

[R5udVil Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIi

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year.

¢ List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization’s current key employees, If any. See instructions for definition of 'key employee.’

® List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, direclor, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the

organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the

organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated

employees; and former such persons.

I:l Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(C)
(B) | than one o, amess perem (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average is both an officer and a Reportable Reportable Estmated
';%l:fs directorftrustee) cour‘r;pensatlon from qompe;\%ag.ll:;a fr“gr:s a:o‘r.;u;el r?s’a?llgs'
x RIZI212 8 I .2/109 %
n(l‘:;?ea?y |_9‘- é_ a sz % _a % § (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) orfg!gnmnz'::t?on
wmes BEIS[%|3 B8 o e
rganiza- Q ol S "_g_ 8 8 organtzations
tions 5] = S
below @l & @ g
dotted g 9‘::7 z
line) 3 -
(<1
_W_DAVID PAGE _ __ _ __ _ _________ 0.00
DIRECTOR X X 0. 0. 0.
{2 KAREN PLAGER_ __ ____ ___ 0.00
PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
_3)_KENNETH BORLE _ _ ___________| 0.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
_(4_SQLVEIG H CARLSON _ _ ____ _____ 0.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
_()_REV.TIMON IVERSON __ __ ____ ___ 40.00
EXEC. DIRECTOR X X 47,979. 32,000 47,979
_6)_GARY GRONERT _ ___________ __ 0.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
_(7)_MAGDELINE AAGARD _ _ _ _ _ ______ 0.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
_(8) ANDRY RANAIVOSON _ _____ __ _ _ 4.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
_{9_DAVID THOMPSON MD _ _ _______ __ ﬂ .00
DIRECTOR X 14,000 0. 0.
{10)_AUDREY ERDMAN _ 0.00
X 0. 0. 0.
{11)_JOHN _KVASNICKA _ ___________/_ 0.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{12)_MICHELINE BAYIHA _ ___ ____ _ __ 0.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{13)_MELVIN DALE _ __ _ _________. 0.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{19_REV_JACOB GILLARD ____ _____ _._ 0.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
BAA TEEA0107 02/27/14 Form 990 (2014)




" * Form 990 (2014) GLOBAL HEALTH MINISTRIES 36-3532234 Page 8

. (8) (c)
(A) Average {do not chggks Irt:\?ar:e than one (D) (E) {F)
) Name and ttle :%Je:: b:f;‘::p?:: ﬁ?:a‘;s’/g?‘?t::) oom';:gganba;::efrom oom?azﬁg:gg:leﬁom am&xsxtr‘:rlnoaflz?her
oy B Z[QIEEIS| oy, | GRS | Cwen
- R E oo
related gal=|3E 23S and re
s 3 5l S 2183 organizations
e | Bls| (B 2
o | ¥® g
(=1
15_JOSEPH NESA _ _ _ _ _ _ _______] 0.00_
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{16)_BEA HAAGENSON _ _ ___________| 0.00_
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{17)_BRUCE MOILAN_ _ ____________ 0.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{18)_HEADLEY WILLIAMSON __ _ _ ____ | 0.00_
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{19)_LEWIS BERGE _ ____________/| 0.00_
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{200 REBECCA DUERST _ __ ________ | 0.00_
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
21)_KOU FARNGALO _ __ __ _______| 0.00 _ '
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{22) RANDY HURLEY _ ____________| 0.00 _
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
23) LON_KIGHTLINGER _ _ _ ________ 0.00_
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{24 MOLLY LAGERMEIER__ _ _______ | 0.00_
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{25_REV_THOMAS OLSON_ _ _ _______ | 0.00_
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
1bSUDtOtal. . . . . . e e e e e e e > 61,979. 0. 32,000.
c Total from continuation sheets to Part Vil, SectionA . . . . . ... ... .. > 0. 0. 0.
dTotal (addlines 1band 1€) . . . . . . v v v v vt vttt e e > 61,979. 0. 32,000.

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation
from the organization >

3 Did the organization Iist any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual . . . . - . . . . .. ... Lo e

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
the orgamization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If 'Yes' complete Schedule J for
SUCKhINAIVIDUAl - -« « o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J forsuchperson . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... ...
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that recetved more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
(R) (B) ) ©)
Name and business address Descnption of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the orgamization ™
‘ BAA TEEA0108 0/09/15 Form 990 (2014)
|
|
|




" * Form990(2014) GLOBAL HEALTH MINISTRIES 36-3532234 Page 9
Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornotetoanyinemnthisPartVIIl . . . . . . ... ... .. ... ... ... ... D
(A) (B) (€) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512-514
;g 2| 1a Federated campaigns . . . . . 1a
c
g3 b Membershipdues . . . . ... 1b
(&) .
e E ¢ Fundraisingevents. . . . . .. 1¢c
% 5 d Related organizations . . . . . 1d
& E| e Govemment granis (contnbutions) - . 1e
&
é 5| £ Allother coninbutions, gifls, grants, and
3<% simiar amounts not included above . . 1f] 4,224,992,
g fg g Noncash conlribulions includedinlines 1a-1. $ 1,810,594,
85| hTotal.Addlinesta-tf . ... .. ... ... »| 4.,224.992.
S Business Code
g 2a
o b
o] memmemm e e
2 c
I ——
El e _________________
§’ f All other program service revenue . . .
& | gTotal.Addlines2a-2f . . . .. ... v vt ... >
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and
other similaramounts) . . . . . . .. ... ... ... > 61,824. 61,824. 0. 0.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . . *
5 Royalties. . . . . . . v o v v v i i i e e >
(1) Real (i) Personal
6a Grossrents . . . ..
b Less: rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss) . .
d Netrental ncomeor(loss) . - . . . . ... ....... >
7 a Gross amount from sales of {) Secunties {w) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less cost or other basis
and sales expenses . . .
¢ Gamnor(loss) . . ..
d Netganor(loss). . . . . . . ... ... ........ >
g 8 a Gross income from fundraising events
c (not including. . §
% of contributions reported on line 1c).
[ SeePartlV,lne18. . . . . . . ... a
E b Less directexpenses . . . . . . .. b
o) ¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events . . . . . . . >
9 a Gross iIncome from gaming activities.
SeePartIV,line19. . . . . .. ... a
b Less: directexpenses . . . . . . .. b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activites . . . . . . . . >
10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
andallowances . . ... ...... a
b Less: costofgoodssold . . . . . . . b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory . . . . . .. >
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a o
b
c —— — -
d Allotherrevenue. . . . . . . .. ..

e Total. Addlines 11a-11d. . . . . .. ... ....... >
12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions . . . . ... ... ... *| 4,286,816.]| 61,824, 0. 0.

BAA TEEA0109 11/1314 Form 990 (2014)




* Form 990 (2014) GLOBAL HEALTH MINISTRIES 36-3532234 Page 10
Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A)

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote toanylineinthisPartIX. . . . . . .. ... ... ... .. .. .. . |_r
] A B © (D)
Do not include amounts reported on lines Total éxgenses Program )serwce Management and Fundraising
6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill. expenses general expenses expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic
organizations and domestic govemments.
SeePartlV,lne21. . . . .. ... .. ...

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22. . . . .. ..

3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign govemments, and for-
eign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16 . . 2,958,556. 2,958,556.
Benefits paid o or for members. . . . . . . .

5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees . . . . . . . .. 91,729. 62,804. 18,686. 10,239.

¢ Compensation not included above, to
disqualified persons (as defined under

section 4958(f)(1)) and persons described
In section 4958(c)(3)B). - . - - - . . - . ..

7 Othersalariesandwages. . . . . ... ... 323,788, 147,553. 106, 830. 69,405,

g Pension plan accruals and contnbutions
(include section 401(k) and 403(b)

employer contnbutions). . . . . ... . ... 26,918. 12,922, 7.646. 6,350.
9 Other employeebenefits . . . . ... .. .. 46,014. 22.965. 10,757. 12,292,
10 Payrolltaxes . . . . .. ... ........ 24,653, 11,172. 8,181. 5,300.
11 Fees for services (non-employees) *
aManagement. . . . ... ... oL 5,850. 0. 5.850. 0.
blegal. . - . . ................
cAccounting . . . . . ... oo e e 4,914, 0. 4,914, 0.
dlobbying. . . .. ... ... ... ...

e Professional fundraising services See PartiV, ine 17 .
f Investment managementfees . ... . ...

g Other (If line 11g amt exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, hist line 11g expenses on Schedule 0). . .

12 Advertising and promotion . . . . .. . ... 6,830. 1,889. 324 . 4,617.
13 Officeexpenses . - - . - -« o o oo . ... 76,666. 31,101. 13,798. 31,767,
14 Informationtechnology . . . . . . ... ... 17,086. 2,677. 14,409. 0.
15 Royalties. . . . .. ... ... ... ....

16 Occupancy . . . =« o v o vt vt v v v e 34,982. 27,648. 7,334. 0.
17 Travel . . . . . o o e e e 13,611. 6,705. 0. 6,906.

18 Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
publicofficials . . ... ... ........

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . . . 4,514, 4,027, 487. 0.
20 Interest. . . . . . . . ot e e e e 4,276. 0. 4,276. 0.
21 Paymentsto affilates. . . . . . .. .. .-

22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . . . 50,422. 27,548. 22,288. 586.
23 INSUFANCE . . - . e o . e e e e e e e e 1,951. 0. 1,951.

24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
in line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e
expenseson Schedute 0.} . . . . . . . ...

a STAFF_DEVELOPMENT

b MEMBERSHIPS _ _ _ __ _ ___ ___ 835 0 835 Q
c
-
e Allotherexpenses . . . - . . ... ... ..
25  Total functional expenses Add knes 1 through 24e. . 3,695,914. 3,317,567. 230,885. 147,462.

26 Joint costs. Complete this ine only if
the organization reported in column (B)

joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising sohcitation

Check here > D if following
SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720). . . . . ... ...

BAA TEEA0110 052814 Form 990 (2014)




36-3532234 Page 11

k| Balance Sheet

Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any ineinthisPart X . . . . .

(A) (B)
. Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-nterest-bearing . . . . . . . . . . . . . . e e 204,256.| 1 344,546.
2 Savings and temporary cashinvestments . . . . . . ... oo oo 2,070,891.] 2 2,295,276.
3 Pledges and grantsreceivable,net. . . . . . ... ... .o 160,485.] 3 391,176.
4 Accountsrecewvable, net . . - . . ... L. e e e e e e e e 0.] 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part Il of Schedule E’ ................................. 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons descnbed 1n section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contnbuting
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees’
beneficiary organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of ScheduleL . . . . . 6
9| 7 Notesandloansrecewvable,net . . . .. ...................... 7
§ 8 Inventortesforsaleoruse . . . . . . . . . . i i el e e e e e e e e 8
<< | g Prepadexpensesanddeferredcharges . . . . . . . ... oo e L 118,348.] 9 25,409.
10a Land, bulldings, and equipment; cost or other basis
Complete Part VI of ScheduleD . . . . ... ... .. 10a 1,294,009,
b Less. accumulated depreciaton . . . . . . . . . ... 10b 360,317. 858,891.|10¢c 933,692,
11 Investments — publicly traded secunttes . . . . . . . .. .. oo oL L 1
12 Investments — other secunties. See Part IV, lmne 11 . . . . . . . .. .. ... ... 12
13 Investments — program-related. See Part IV, line11 . . . . . . . .. .. .. . ... 13
14 Intangbleassets. . . . . . . . . ... e e 14
15 Otherassets.SeePartIV,lne 11 . . . . . . . . . . . . o i oo, 150, 000.] 15 172,808.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline34) . . - . .. . ... . ... 3,562,871.]16 4,162,907,
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses. . . . . . . . .. oo o oo e 57,918.] 17 49,967.
18 Grantspayable. . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e 18
19 Deferredrevenue . . . . . . . . . L L e e e e e e e e e e e . 19
20 Tax-exemptbondhabilties. . . . . . . . . .. ... oo 20
g 21 Escrow or custodial account liability Complete Part IV of ScheduleD . . . . . . . . 21
E 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, I“
a key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
g Complete Partllof Schedule L. . . . . . . . . . . o it i i i v e 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated thrd parties . . . . . . . . ... 80,473.]23 97,559.
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third partes . . . . . . . . .. .. 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal iIncome tax, payables to related third parties,
and other hiabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D . . . 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25. . . . . . . . . . . ... .. ... .... 138,391.] 26 147,526.
° Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > and complete
3 lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
5 27 Unrestrictednetassets. . . .« . . - ¢ . 0 0t ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1,935,721.]27 2,374,771.
g 28 Temporarlyrestnctednetassets. . . . . . . . . oo o o0 1,407,318, 28 1,558,669,
g | 29 Pemanently restrictednetassets . . . . - . ... ..o oo 81,441.|29 81,941 .
é Organizations Ehat do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > D
- and complete lines 30 through 34.
; 30 Capital stock or trust pnncipal, orcurrentfunds . . . . . . . . ... ... 0oL 30
8| 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . . . . . . . . .. 31
2 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or otherfunds . . . . . . . .. 32
g 33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances. . . . . . . . ... .. ... ... 3,424,480.133 4,015,381,
34 Total liabiities and netassets/fundbalances . . . . . ... ... ......... 3,562,871.]34 4,162,907,
BAA Form 990 (2014)

TEEAO111 05/28/14



" Form 990 (2014) GLOBAL HEALTH MINISTRIES

36-3532234 Page 12
iRacX Il Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check If Schedule O contans aresponse ornotetoanyhneinthisPart XI. . . . . . . .. ... oo oo i i e I—-‘
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIIl, column (A), ine 12) . . . . . . o o o i i i i e e e e e e 1 4,286,816,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX,column (A),IlIne25) . . . . . . .« o oo oo e 2 3,.695,914.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtracthne2fromline 1. . . . . . . .. ... .. Lo o oo 3 590,902.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, ine 33, column (A)). . . . . . .. . .. .. 4 3,424,480.
5 Netunrealized gains (losses)oninvestments . . . . . . . . . . . L .. Lt e s e e e e 5
6 Donatedservicesanduseoffaciliies. . . . . . . . . o o i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 6
7 Investmentexpenses. . - . .« v o v i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 7
8 Priorpeniodadjustments . . . . . . . . . L L oL e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explainin Schedule Q) . . . . . .. .. .. ... .. ...... 9
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, jine 33,
columNn (B)). -+« v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 10 4,015,382.

[RAG

Xijl§ Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornotetoanyhnemmthisPart Xll . . . . . .. .. .. ... .. ... ...........

1

3

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990. DCash Accrual DOther

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,’ explain
in Schedule O

If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
slgjarate basis, consolidated basis, or both

Separate basis DConsolldated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independentaccountant? . . . . . . . . .. .. .. ... ....

If "Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consalidated basts, or both-

Separate basis DConsoIidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

c If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . . . . . . ... ... ....

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
In Schedule O

a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single

Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337. . . v v i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

b If 'Yes,’ did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why in Schedule O and descnbe any steps takentoundergosuchaudits . . . . . . ... ... ......

3b

BAA

TEEA0112 05/28/14

Form 990 (2014)



Form 930 Continuation Sheet for Form 990

Department of the Treasury
internal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

2014

Name of the Organization

Employler identificaton nhumber

GLOBALHEALTH MINISTRIES 36-3532234
|Continuation: Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and
Highest Compensated Employees
(A) (B) €) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title A Position (check all thal apply) Reportable Reportable Estmated
ho\t,xer;aggr FEIS R IR EEI Y compensation from compensation from amount of other
‘week S_ ala|lzx|2 _g =4 =1 the organization related organizations compensation
mtany |3 2|EIZ |53 3 (W-2/1098-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
boursfor | &5 |5 ERE- organization
related § 213 s1®8 and related
organiza- s j=4 < 3 organzations
tions R|S @ 3
below o l|la 2
dotted line) i B Y
&
a
_26_DENISE PIGARELLI__ _ _ _ | 0.00_
DIRECTOR X 0 0. 0.
Form 990 Cont 2014
TEEA4301 06/10/14




Public Charity Status and Public Support |__omsNo 15450047
SCHEDULE A

R Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
{Form 990 or 990-E7) 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

» Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Deparimént of the Treasury * Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is

Intemal Revenue Service at www.irs.gov/form990. .

Name of the organtzation Employer identification number
GLOBAL HEALTH MINISTRIES 36-3532234

m Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it 1s: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )
1 []a church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
2 [ | A school descnibed in section 170(b)(1)(A)ii). (Attach Schedule E )
3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){1)(A)iii).
4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital descnbed in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's
name, city, and state:
5 D An orgamization operalea for the benefit of a EoTle_ge— or J\l_\;e_r_sﬁy_cwﬁgd_o?o_pe_ra_fea Ey_é EOVe_m;\Ent_al_uﬁlt_de_sgrigea in section
L 170(b)(1){(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il)
6 || A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 |x]An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public descnbed
—in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

8 A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I )

9 D An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts
from activities related to its exempt functions — subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross
investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975. See section 509(a){2). (Complete Part [ii )

10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one
or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a}{3). Check the box in
lines 11a through 11d that descnbes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.

a Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving the supported
organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majonty of the directors or trustees of the supporting organization. You must
complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b D Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having control or
management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported organization(s) You
must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c I:l Type !ll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, its supported
organization(s) (see Instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d |:| Type 1l non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) that is not
functionally integrated The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness requirement (see
instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

-] Check this box If the organization received a wntten determination from the IRS that 1s a Type |, Type Ii, Type lll functionally
integrated, or Type Ili non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations - . . . . . . . . L . o L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s :I

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

|

I

{I) Name of supported (i)} EIN (i) Type of organization (v} Is the {v) Amount of monetary {v1) Amount of other
organization (descnbed on hines 1-9 organization listed support {see Instructions) support (see instructions)
above or IRC section In your goveming
{see mstructions)) document?
Yes No
(A)
(B)
€)
(D)
{E)
Total b . o, . R
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

TEEAQ401 07/16/14




* Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

\edute GLOBAL HEALTH MINISTRIES 36-3532234 Page 2
[Barin Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b){1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or If the organization failed to qualify under Part Il If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 111 )
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) > {a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees receved SDo not
include any ‘unusual grants’) . . . 3,632,364.13,100,811.(3,203,976.[3,671,429.14,224,992.|17,833,572.

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and
either paid to or expended
on its behalf

3 The value of services or
facilities fumished by a
governmental unit to the

organization without charge. . .
4 Total. Add lines 1 through3 . .

5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported

organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) . .

6 Public support. Subtractline 5

from line 4

3,632,364.

3,100,811

3,203,976,

3,671,429.]

117,833,572.

475,999.

417,357,573,

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) >

7 Amounts from line 4

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on secunties loans, rents,
royalties and income from

similarsources . . . . . . . . .

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business I1s regutarly
carried on

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
Part Vi.)

11 Total support. Add lines 7
through 10

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions)

(a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 () Total
3,632,364.13,100,811.(3,203,976.(3,671,429.14,224,992.|17,833,572.
86,433. -3,915. 97,507, 154,134. 61,824. 395,983,
18,229, 555.
.............................. 12 |

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, checkthisboxand stop here. . . . . . . . . . . o o o i it e e e e e e e e > D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2014 (ine 6, column (f) divided by ine 11, column (f)} . . . . . . . . . .. .. . ... 14 95.22 %
15 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A,Partl,lne 14 . . . . . . . . . . . oo oo oo o e 15 95.29%
16a 33-1/3% support test — 2014, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and the ine 141s 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . . . . .. o oo b oo s e s e e >

b 33-1/3% support test — 2013. If the orgamization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

17 a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2014, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 1415 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how

the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances’ test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and ine 151s 10%
or more, and If the organizabion meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part Vi how the

organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions

BAA

TEEA0402 07/16114
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' Schedufe (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 GLOBAL HEALTH MINISTRIES 36-3532234 Page 3

|Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on hine 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il If the organization fails
to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il )

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) > (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions
and membershlp fees
received. (Do not include
any 'unusual grants.’). . . . . .
2 Gross recelpts from admis-
sions, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facihties
furnished in any activity that 1s
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose . . . . . .
3 Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513 .

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and
either paid to or expended on
itsbehalf . . . . ........

5 The value of services or
facilites furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge. . .

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 . .

7 a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualffied persons . . . . . .

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
fortheyear. . . . . . ... ..

c Addlines7aand7b . ... .. /

8 Public support (Subtract line
7cfromlne6.) . .. ... ...

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) » (a) 2010 (b) 2011 {c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total
9 Amounts fromline6 . ... ..

10 a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on secunties loans,
rents, royallies and income from
similar sources - . . . . . .. ..

b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 . .
c Addlines10aand10b . . . . .

11 Netincome from unrelated business
aclivities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly camedon . . . . . . . .

12 Other income. Do not include

gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in

PartVI) « o v vveev e

13 Total support. (Add lines 9,
10c,11and12) . . . . . ...

14 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisboxandstop here. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 o i i it e e e e e e R ﬂ

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 8, column (f) divided by ine 13, column(f)) . . . . . . . . ... ... ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, PartlllLline 15. . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. o 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2014 (ine 10c, column (f) divided by ine 13, column(f)) . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Partlll, line17 . . . . . . . ... .. .. ... ..., 18 %
19a 33-1/3% support tests — 2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and hine 15 1s more than 33-1/3%, and line 17

1s not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualffies as a publicly supported orgamzation . . . . . . . . .. > D

b 33-1/3% support tests — 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and

line 18 1s not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . >

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions. . . . . . N H

BAA TEEA0403 07/17/14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014



" Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014  GLOBAL HEALTH MINISTRIES 36-3532234 Page 4
Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box on line 11 of Part |. If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections

A and B. If you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing documents?

If ‘No,” descnbe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated If designated by class or purpose, descrnibe
the designation If histonc and continuing relatronship, explain . . . . . . . .« . . L Lo o L e e e

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status under section
509(a)(1) or (2)? If 'Yes,’ explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported organization was
descnbed in section 509(a)(1) OF (2) . « v v o o i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

3 a Did the organization have a supported organization descnbed in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If 'Yes,  answer (b)
and (C)below. . . . o i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualfied under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If 'Yes,’ descnbe in Part VI when and how the organization
made the determinalion . . . . . . .« o i i i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c}(2)(B)
purposes? If 'Yes,’ explain in Part VI what controls the orgamization put in place to ensure suchuse . . . . . . . ... ...

4 a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ('foreign supported organization’)? /f "Yes’ and
if you checked 11aor 11bin Part ], answer (byand(c)below . . . . . . . . .« . . . . o L o e

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign supported
organization? If 'Yes,’ describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion despite being controlled
or supervised by or in connection with its supported 0rganizalions . . . « « « « .« < o et et ettt e e e s e e s

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination under
sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If 'Yes,’ explain in Part VI what controls the organization used to ensure that
all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) purposes . . . . . . . . . ..

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations dunng the tax year? If ‘'Yes,’ answer (b)
and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (1) the names and EIN numbers of the supported
organizations added, substituted, or removed, (i1) the reasons for each such action, (i) the authonty under the

organization's organizing document authonzing such action, and (iv) how the action was accomplished (such as by
amendment to the organizing document) . . . . . . . . . o L . et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

b Type | or Type |l only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already designated in the
organization’s organiZing docUMENE? « .« . . o . . i it i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the orgamization’scontrof? - . . . . . . .. ... ..

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or faciliies) to
anyone other than (a) its supportéd organizations; (b) individuals that are part of the chantable class benefited by one
or more of its supported organizations; or (c) other supporting organizations that also support or benefit one or more of
the filing organization's supported organizations? If 'Yes,’ provide detailin Part VI . . . . . . . . . .. ... .. oL

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in IRC 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35-percent controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If 'Yes,' complete Part | of Schedule L (Form990) . . . . . . . . . . .. ... ...

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 72 If Yes,'
complete Part 1 of Schedule L (Form 990). . . . . .« o 0 i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e

9 a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time durnng the tax year by one or more disqualified persons
as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations descrbed in section 509(a)(1) or (2))
If 'Yes,'provide detail in Part VI . . . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e C e

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9(a)) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which the
supporting organization had an interest? If 'Yes, ' provide detallin Part VI . . . . . . . . . .. ... o oo

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in ine 9(a)) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit from,
assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If 'Yes,' provide detailn PartVI . . . . . . . .. ... ..

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 4943(f) (regarding
certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting orgamizations)? /f Yes,’
answer (b)below . . . . . . . L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

b Did the organization, have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determine
whether the orgamization had excess business holdings ) . . . - . .« « « .« o L o i d i e e e e e

BAA TEEA0404 07/17/14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014




" Schedufe A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 GLOBAL HEALTH MINISTRIES 36-3532234 Page 5

Mpponing Organizations (continued)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A-person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons descnibed in (b) and (c) below, the

govemning body of asupported organization? . . . . . . . . . L .. o Lo e e e e e e e e e 11a
b A family member of a person descnbed in(a)above?. . . . . . . ..o Lo e s e e e e e 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person descnbed in (a) or (b) above? If Yes'to a, b, or c, provide detail in PartVI . . . . . . . . 11¢c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Dud the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint
or elect at least a majonty of the organization’s directors or trustees at all imes dunng the tax year? If ‘No,’ descnbe in
Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization’s activities.
If the organization had more than one supported organization, descnbe how the powers to appoint and/or remove
directors or trustees were allocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any,
apphedto suchpowersdunng thetaxyear . . . . . . . -« « « . o ittt i il e e e e e e e

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported organization(s)
that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes,’ explain in Part VI how providing such

benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the
SUPPOriNG Organizaltion . « « « . « v v« e« 4 4 e e e e e oo e e e e e e+ e e e a4 s s e e s e e+ e e e .-

Section C. Type ll Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees dunng the tax year also a majonty of the directors or trustees
of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f ‘No,” describe in Part VI how control or management of the
supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed the supported organization(s) . . . . . .

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (1) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (2) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (3) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? . . . . . . . .

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (1) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (n) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If ‘No," explain in Part VI how
the orgamzation maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported orgamzation(s). . . . . - . . . .

3 By reason of the relationship descnbed in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a significant
voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's income or assets at
all times during the tax year? If 'Yes,’ descnbe in Part VI the role the organization’s supported organizations played
L R S T N T T I S A A A TSP 3

Section E. Type Ill Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test duning the year (see instructions):
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below
b D The organization 1s the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below

c D The organization supported a governmental entity. Descnbe in Part VI how you supported a government entily (see instructions)

2 Activittes Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities dunng the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the
supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If 'Yes,' then n Part Vi identify those supported
organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the organization was
responsive to those supported orgamzations, and how the organization determined that these aclivilies constituted
substantially all of 1S @chviieS . . . . . . . L i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

b Did the activities descnbed in (@) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more of
the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If 'Yes,” explain in Part VI the reasons for
the organization’s position that its supported orgamization(s) would have engaged in these activities but for the
orgamzation’s MVOIVEMEeNTt . . « . . .« « v vt vt v v e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majonty of the officers, directors, or trustees of
each of the supported organizations? Provide detallsmPartVI. . . . . . . . . . ... . oo oo oo

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and aclivities of each of its
supported organizations? /f "Yes,' descnbe in Part Vi the role played by the organizationinthuisregard . . . . . . . . . . ..

BAA TEEAQ405 07/18/14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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t2artyVAll Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 D Check here If the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on November 20, 1970. See instructions. All
other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.
Section A — Adjusted Net Income (A) Pnor Year ‘B)gzﬁgﬁéu\{ea'
1 Netshorl-termcapitalgamn . . . . . . . . . . .. .. Lo 1
2 Recovenes of pnor-yeardistnbutions . . . . . . ... ..o oo 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions). . . . . . . . . o oL n e e, 3
4 Addinestthrough 3. . . . . . . . . o i ot i bt e e e e e e e e e 4
5 Depreciationanddepletion . . . . . . . . . L. o e e 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of gross
income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property held for
production of Income (see Instructions) . . . . . . ... ..o o oo oo 0L 6
Other expenses (SEe INSLIUCONS) . .« -+« « + « v o v v v et e e e e 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtractines 5,6 and 7 fromlned4) . . . . . ... ... ... 8
Section B — Minimum Asset Amount (A) Pror Year ‘B)g‘;ﬁg,?;,‘;ea'

1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see instructions for short
tax year or assets held for part of year)

a Average monthly value of secunties

1a

b Average monthlycashbalances . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . o .

1b

¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-useassets . . . . . . ... ..........

1c

d Total (addlines1a,1b,and 1C). . . . . . . v v v v i v i i e e e e e

e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI)

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-useassets . . . . . . ... .. ..

Subtractline 2fromline 1d - . . - &« & i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

w

oW

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
seenStructions) . . . . . . . . . . L e e e e e e e e e e e e

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtractlne 4 fromhne3) . . . ... ... ...

Multiply line 5by .035. . . . . . o L e e e e e e e e e

Recovernes of pnor-yeardistnbutions . - . . . . . ... ..o oL

P IN||n

Minimum Asset Amount (addine 7toline6) . . . . . . . . . ... Lo

@oiIN|O|n | &

Section C — Distributable Amount

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, ine 8, ColumnA). . . . .. .. ..

Enter85% of N 1 . - . & v o v i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section 8, line 8, Column A) . . . . . ...

Entergreateroflne2orline3 . . . . - . . - . . .. ... L

Income tax imposed in prior year . .

Nl W iNn|=

N |n|s|w N

Distributable Amount. Subtract ine 5 from line 4, unless subject to emergency
temporary reduction (see instructions) . . . . . . . .. ..o e el .

6

-

Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally-integrated Type lll supporting organization

(see instructions).

Current Year

BAA

TEEAQ406 07/18/14

Schedute A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Page 7

Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D-— Distributions

Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exemptpurposes - . . . . . . . .. ..o oLl o -
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported organizations,
nexcessofincomefromactvity . . . . . . . . L L L L L e e e e s e e e e e e
3 Adminstrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations . . . . . . . ... ... . -
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempl-USE @SSeS . . . . . . . . i i e i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approvalrequired). . . . - - - . - . . ... L Ll s e
6 Other distnbutions (descnbe In Part VI). Seenstructions . . . . . . . . . .. oo oo oo oo o s o e ol e
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1through 6 . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ..o L e
8 Distnbutions to altentive supported organizations to which the organization 1s responsive (provide details
iNPart V). See nstructions. . . . . . . o . o it i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
9 Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C,lIne6 . . . . . . . . ¢« L o i L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e
10 Line8amountdividedbyLIne 9amount . . . . . . . . v . Ll e e e e e e e e e e e e e
. N . . . (i) L - i)
Section E — Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Disii:(i‘l:)ﬁisons Undell;t::g(l’t;:tlons Alr)r:‘s’g:‘lzl.;:,arbzlgm
1 Distributable amount for 2014 from SectionC, line6 . . . . . .. ..
2 Underdistnbutions, if any, for years prior to 2014 (reasonable
cause required — seenstructions) . . . . . . .. ...
3 Excess distnbutions carryover, if any, to 2014:
a
b
c
d
e From2013 . . . . ... . ... ....
f Totaloflines 3athroughe . . . . . . . .. .. ...
g Applied to underdistnbutions of prioryears . . . . . ... ... ...
h Appled to 2014 distrbutableamount . . . . . . . .. .. ... ...
i Carryover from 2009 not applied (see instructions) . . . . . . . . ..
j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3ifrom3f . . . . .. ... ..
4  Distributions for 2014 from Section D,
line 7 $
a Applied to underdistnbutions of prioryears . . . . . ... ... ...
b Applied to 2014 distributableamount . . . . . . . . . . ... ...
¢ Remainder Subtractlines4aand4bfromd4 . . ... ... ... ..
5 Remaning underdistnbutions for years prior to 2014, if any.
Subtract ines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount greater than
zero, seeinstructions) . . . . . . .. ..o oL e
6 Remaining underdistnbutions for 2014. Subtract ines 3h and 4b
from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see instructions) . . . . . . .
7 Excess distributions carryover to 2015. Add lines 3jand4c . . . .
8 Breakdown of line 7
a
b
c
d Excessfrom2013 . .. ... .. ...
e Excessfrom2014 . .. ... .. ...
BAA

Schedule A (Form 930 or 990-EZ) 2014

TEEAO407 10/31/14




o Schuie(Fonn 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 GLOBAL HEALTH MINISTRIES 36-3532234 Page 8

FPariVIlll Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part It, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b;
and Part lil, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

TEEA0408 08/18/14




I OMB No 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements

(Form 990) » Complete if the organization answered Yes,’ to Form 990, 201 4
. Part IV, lines 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. _ _
» Attach to Form 990. —~

Department of the Treasury - PP . N . g & 3
Internat Revenue Service > Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. L Specton
Name of the organization Employer identification number

GLOBAL HEALTH MINISTRIES 36-3532234

| Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total numberatendofyear . . ... ... ..
2 Aggregate value of contnbutions to {(dunng year) . . . .
3 Aggregate value of grants from (dunng year) . . . . . .
4
5

Aggregate value atendofyear . . . . . . . ..

Did the organization inform ali donors and donor advisors In wniting that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legalcontrol? . . . . . . . ... .. ... ... DYes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for chantable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor adwvisor, or for any other purpose conferring ,
impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . . L. L oL oo s s DYes D No

Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g , recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Bpreservallon of a certified histonc structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d If the organization held a qualified conservation contnibution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year

- Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . v « v & v i it e e e e e e e e e e e s 2a
b Total acreage restncted by conservaton easements . . . . . . . .. o0 e o e e e e 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin{a) . . . . ... .. 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic
structure hsted Inthe National Register . . . . . . . .« . o 0o vt v it ih b i e 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization dunng the
tax year >

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located *
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,
and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? . . . . . . . . ... L Lo e o e e e DYGS D No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements dunng the year
»>

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>$
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(1)

and section 170(h)(4)B)(M)? . - « o o i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e DYes I:] No

9 In Part XllIl, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organmization’s accounting for
conservation easements.

2

Barallll Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, histonical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part X, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts refating to these items

(i) Revenueincluded nForm 980, PartVIIl,L ine 1. . . . . . . . . o . ittt e > S
(i) Assetsincluded NForm 990, Part X . . . . . . o v L o e e e e e e » S

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items

a Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIII, IN€ 1. . . .« -« « o v v v i i i i et e e e e e e e e e e e e e - S
b Assets included in FOrm 990, Part X . . . . . . . L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e » S
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA3301 10/28/14 Schedule D (Form 990) 2014




" Schediile D (Form 990) 2014  GLOBAL HEALTH MINISTRIES 36-3532234 Page 2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply)

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e Other
c Preservation for future generations
4 grcnn)cgﬁ'a descniption of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
a
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?. . . . . . . ... ... .. D Yes [_—_l No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV,
line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1 a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermedsary for contributions or other assets not included
ONFOMM 990, Par X2. - -+« o oo oo e e e e e T []es

b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part Xill and complete the following table-

I:INO

Amount
cBeginmingbalance . . . . . ... L L e e e 1c
dAddittonsduringtheyear. . . . . . . . . . . o L i e e e e e e e e e e e 1d
e Distnbutions duringtheyear . . . . . . . . . . i it i e e e e e e e e e 1e
fEndingbalance. . . . . . . . Lo e e e e e e e e e e e 1f
2 a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account hability? . . . . . . I__l Yes No
b If 'Yes,’ explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been providedinPart XH1. . . . . . ... ... .. .. H
lmEndowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Curent year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance . . . 818, 366. 672,417, 587,652. 506, 963. 407,7009.
b Contributions . . . . ... ... 196,4689. 31,702. 32,537. 96,060. 52,885.
¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
andlosses . . . .. ... ... 51,458. 141,926. 74,891. 2,194. 61,940.
d Grants or scholarships . . . . .
e Other expenditures for faciliies
and programs - . . . . . . .. 32,782. 27,679. 22,663. 17,565. 15,571.
f Administrative expenses . . . .
g End of year balance . . . . .. 1,033,511, 818,366. 672,417. 587,652. 506, 963.
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment > %
b Permanent endowment > %
¢ Temporanly restricted endowment »> %
The percentages In hnes 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3 a Are there endowment funds not In the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by Yes No
(i) unrelatedorganizations . . . . . . . . . . . L Lt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a(i) X
(i) refated OrganIZations . - . . . . . . . Lt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a(ii) X
b If "'Yes' to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? . . . ... .. ... ... ....... 3b

4 Describe in Part XIll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds

|Ra'Ft‘zVIi| Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property

Ja) Cost or other basis

(b) Cost or other

{c) Accumulated

(d) Book value

(investment) basts (other) depreciation
fakand . . .. ... ... 93, 200. 93,200.
bBuldings . . . . .. ... .. ..o 1,035, 346. 311,504, 723,842,
¢ Leasehold improvements . . . . . . . ... ..
dEqupment . . . .. ... o000 o L 165,463. 48,813. 116,650.
eOther. . . . . . . ... ... ..
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10¢) . - - - . . . . . . . ... > 933,692.

BAA

TEEA3302 08/25/14

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014



* Schédule D (Form 990) 2014 GLOBAL HEALTH MINISTRIES 36-3532234 Page 3

(Part VI |Investments — Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (including name of secunty) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation Cosl or end-of-year market value

(1) Financialdenvatives . . . . . . . . .. . ... ... ..
(2) Closely-held equity interests . . . . . . . ... ... ..
(3) Other

Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Parl X, column (B) Ine 12) . . » i N ]

[Part vili | Investments — Program Related. ] )
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment type {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
03]
(3)
()
(8)
(6)
0]
(8)
9
(10)
Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X,_column (B) ine 13). . > . 4[

[Part [X |Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

()
2)
()
4
)
)
)
(8)
9)
(10)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B),hne 15.) . . . . . . . . . . .. oo v oL >

|Part X |0ther Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, ine 11e or 11f See Form 990, Part X, line 25
{a) Description of liabihity (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes

(2
3
4)
(5)
(6)
)
(8)
{9)
(10)
(11)

Total (Column (b) mus! equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 25) . . . »

2. Liabilty for uncertain lax posilions in Part Xill, provide the text of the footnote to the orgamization's financial statements thal reports the organization’s liability for uncertain

lax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here il the text of the footnote has been provded mPart XIIl. . . . . . . . . . . ... ... .. ... ...

BAA TEEA3303 08/25/14 Schedule D (Form 990) 2014




' Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 GLOBAL HEALTH MINISTRIES 36-3532234 Page 4
[RAag Xl Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return,
€omplete if the organization answered 'Yes’ to Form 990, Part IV, ine 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financiai statements . . . . . . . . .. ... ... ... ... 1 4,286,816.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12

a Net unrealized gans (losses)oninvestments . . . . . . . . .. ... ... .... 2a

b Donated servicesand use of facities. . . . . . . . ... ... Lo 2b

¢ Recovenesof pnoryeargrants . . . . . . . . . ...l 2c

dOther(DescnbeinPart XIHL) . . . . . . o o o o 0 i oo e e e 2d

eAddlnes2athrough2d . . . . . . . . . . . . . o0 i e e e e e 2e
3 Subtracthne2efromhne1 . . . . . . . . . . .. e e e e e e e e 3 4,286,816.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIIl, ine 12, but not on lne 1-

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vlil, line7b. . . . . . . . . . 4a

b Other (Descnbe mPart XIL) . . . . . . . . ... oL o o0 e 4b

cAddlinesd4aand db . . . . . L L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4¢c. (This must equal Form 990, Partl, ine 12). . . . . . . . . . .. . . . .. .. 5 4,286,816.

!

[BaLBXIM Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements. . . . . . . . .. . .o Lo oo 1 3,695,915.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated servicesanduseoffacilities. . . . . . . . .. .. ... oo 2a
bPnoryearadjustments . . . . . . . .. ..o e e e e 2b
COtREFIOSSES « .« v v v v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 2¢
dOther (DescnbeinPart X)) . . . . . . . o o oo o e 2d
eAddlines2athrough2d . . . . . . . . . . .. i i e e e e e e e e e e e 2e
3 Subtractline2efromlined . . . . . . . . . o L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3 3,695,915.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line7b. . . . . . . . .. 4a
bOther(DescnbemPart XHL) . . . . . . . . . . o i o e 4b
CAddlinesd4aand db . . . . . . . L L i L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4c
5_ Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partl, ne 18} . . . . . . . ... ... ..... 5 3,695,915.
PRI Supplemental Information. '

Provide the descnptions required for Part 1l, ines 3, 5, and 9; Pari Ill, ines ta and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b, Part V,
hne 4, Part X, line 2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b, and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any additional information

ENDOWMENT FUNDS ARE INTENDED TO BE USED TO SUPPLEMENT SUPPORT FOR THE
Pt Vv, Line 4 ORGANIZATION’S GENERAL OPERATIONS.

BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2014

TEEAJ304 10/28/14




Schedule F
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Statement of Activities Outside the United States

> Complete if the organization answered 'Yes’ on Form 990, Part 1V, line 14b, 15, or 16.

> Information about Schedule F (Form 990) and its instructions is

> Attach to Form 990.

at www.irs.gov/form990.

| OMB No 1545-0047

2014

Name of the organzation

GLOBAL HEALTH MINISTRIES

pioy

36-3532234

Racdilj| General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes'
on Form 990, Part 1V, line 14b.

1 For grantmakers. Does the organization maintatn records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other assistance,
the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection cntena used to award the grants or assistance?. . . . . .

2 For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization’s procedures for monitonng the use of its grants and other assistance outside the

United States.

3 Actwities per Region. (The following Part |, hine 3 table can be duplicated if additional space is needed.)

(a) Region (b) Number of | (c) Number of (d) Activities conducted in (e) If activity listed in f) Total
offices in the employees, region (by type) (e.g, (d) is a program expenditures for
region agents, and fundraising, program service, describe and investments
independent services, Investments, specific type of In region
contractors grants to recipients service(s) in region
N region located in the region)

(1) Central America 0 0 |GRANTS 25,000.

(2) Central America 0 0 |PROGRAM SERVICES HEALTH TRAINING 1,000.

(3) South America 0 0 |[GRANTS 7,000.

{4) South Asia 0 0 |GRANTS 36,000.

{5) Sub-Saharan Africa 0 1 |GRANTS 2,235,000.

{6) Sub-Saharan Africa 0 0 |PROGRAM SERVICES SHIPPING MEDICAL SUPPLIES 177,000.

(7) Sub-Saharan Africa 0 0 |PROGRAM SERVICES CAPACITY BUILDING 106, 000.
(8)
9
(10
(1)
{12)
(13)
(14)
{15)
(16)
(17)

3aSubtotal . . . ... ... 0 1 2. 587, 000.

b Total from continuation
sheetstoPartl. . . . . . .
¢ Totals (add ines 3a and 3b) 0 1 2,587,000.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

TEEA3501

06/1314

Schedule F (Form 990) 2014
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Schedule F (Form 990) 2014 GLOBAL HEALTH MINISTRIES 36-3532234 Page 4

1 Was ll'.le organization a U.S. transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? If Yes,' the
organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by.a U S. Transferor of Property to a Foreign
Corporation (see Instructions for FOrm 926). . . . . .« & .« i i e e e e e e e e e s D Yes No

2 Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust dunng the tax year? If 'Yes,' the organization may be
required to file Form 3520, Annual Return To Report Transactions with Foreign Trusts and Receipt of Certain
Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A Annual Information Return of Foreign Trust With a U S Owner (see
Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A; donotfilewithForm990) . . . . . . . . .« . . o v b v i hn DYes No

3 Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? If 'Yes,' the
organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U S Persons With Respect To Certain
Foreign Corporations (see Instructions for Form 5471) . . . . . .« . v« o vt v i vt i e e e e DYes No

4 Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a qualified
electing fund during the tax year? If 'Yes,' the organization may be required to file Form 8621, Information
Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing Fund (see
InStructions for FOMM 8621) .« . « o v o v i it i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e DYes No

5 Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? If 'Yes,’ the
organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U S. Persons With Respect To Certain Foreign
Partnerships (see Instructions for Form 8865). . . . . .« « « i i ot i i e e e e e e e e e DYes No

6 Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countnes durnng the tax year?

If 'Yes,’ the organization may be required to file Form 5713, International Boycott Report (see Instructions
for Form 5713, donotfile with Form 990) . . . . « . o« v i v i i e it e e e e e e e e e s DYes No

BAA TEEA3505 06/16/13 Schedule F (Form 990) 2014




Schedth<Form990)2014 GLOBAL HEALTH MINISTRIES 36-3532234 Page 5

I Supplemental Information
*Provide the information required by Part |, line 2 (monitoring of funds); Part |, line 3, column (f)
(accounting method; amounts of investments vs expenditures per region); Part Il, line 1 (accounting
. method); Part lll (accounting method); and Part 1ll, column (c) (estimated number of recipients), as
applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

Pt I Line 2 Applicants for assistance must be supported by or related to a
Pt I Line 2 Lutheran church or Lutheran mission agency based in the

Pt I Line 2 United States, or have a defined relationship with one of these
Pt I Line 2 churches or agencies. The Lutheran group must endorse the

Pt I Line 2 application. The application, including a description of the

Pt I Line 2 project and a detailed budget, is screened by the Executive

Pt I Line 2 Director then submitted to the Executive Committee. The

Pt I Line 2 Executive Committee may approve,disapprove or request

Pt I Line 2 clarification or changes, or recommend the project be reviewed
Pt I Line 2 by the full Board of Directors for approval.

Pt I Line 2 Follow through begins with a "Declaration of Responsibilty™

Pt I Line 2 signed by the applicant which states that the applicant

Pt I Line 2 has an obligation to use the funds responsibly, to submit

Pt I Line 2 progress reports at six month or more frequent intervals

Pt I Line 2 and upon completion of the project and to make the project

Pt I Line 2 records available for inspection by Global Health Ministries.
Pt I Line 2 Grants are distributed on a quarterly basis to allow evaluation
Pt I Line 2 of progress reports. The Executive Director or designated

Pt I Line 2 project manager will receive the follow up reports

Pt I Line 2 and report on the status of the project to the Board of

Pt I Line 2 Directors.

Pt I Line 2 Cash grants and noncash assistance are reported by cash

Pt I Line 2 based disbursement. Multi-year grant requests are approved by year
Pt I Line 2 and reported annually

Part III Cash grants and noncash assistance are reported by

Part III cash based disbursement. Multi-year grant requests are

Part III approved by year and reported annually

BAA TEEA3504 08/18/14 Schedule F (Form 990) 2014
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l OMB No 1545-0047

SCHEDULE M

Noncash Contributions
(Form 990)

» Complete if the organizations answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
* Attach to Form 990.
» Information about Schedule M (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

Open e PuAE
herpesTEm

=

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number

GLOBAL HEALTH MINISTRIES 36-3532234

Laddll Types of Property

a {b) (c) (d)

Check if Number of Noncash contnbution Method of determining
applicable contnbutions or amounts reported noncash contnibution amounts
items contnbuted on Form 990,
Part VI, line 1g

At—Worksofart . . .. ... ... ......
Art — Historical treasures. . . . . . . ... ...
Art — Fractionalinterests . . . . . . . ... ...
Books and publicatons . . . . . . .. ... ...
Clothing and householdgoods . . . . . . . . ..
Carsandothervehicles . .. ... .......
Boatsandplanes. . . . . . . . ... . ... ..
Intellectual property. . . . . . . ... ... ...
Secunties — Publiclytraded . . . . . . ... .. 5 208,804.
Securities — Closely heldstock. . . . . . .. ..
Securities — Partnership, LLC, or trust interests. .
Securntties — Miscellaneous . . . . . . . ... ..

- -
- D WO NOON e WN =

-
N

-
w

Qualified conservation contribution —
Historicstructures . . . . . . . . . . ... ...

14 Qualfied conservation contnbution — Other. . . .
15 Realestate —Residental. . . . . . . . .. ...
16 Real estate — Commercial . . . . . . . .. ...
17 Realestate ~Other . . . .. . ... ... ...
18 Collectibles. . . . . . . . .. .. ... 0.
19 Foodinventory . . . . . .« . . . o oL
20 Drugs and medical supplies . . . . . . .. ... 1,123 1,601,790.
24 Taxdermy . . .. . ... 0 e
22 Historicalartifacts . . . . ... ... ... ...

23 Scentficspecimens . . . . . . ... ...
24 Archeologicalartfacts . . . . . ... ... ...

25 other™ (__ )
26 Other™ ( )
27 other> (_ _ )
28 Other™ )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the orgamzation during the tax year for contnbutions for which the
organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement . . . . . . . .. ... .. ... .... 29

30a Dunng the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1-28, that it must
hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required to be used for exempt
purposes forthe entire holding penod? . . . . . . . . . . L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e

b If 'Yes,’ describe the arrangement in Part I
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contnbutions? . . . . . .

32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or refated organizations to solicit, process, or sell
noncash contNbUlIONS? . . . . . . . . L i i L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e

b If 'Yes,’ describe in Part Il.

33 |If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) 1s checked,
describe in Part I}

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) (2014)

TEEA4601 05/28/14



Schedule M (Form 990) (2014) GLOBAL HEALTH MINISTRIES 36-3532234 Page 2

Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part I, ines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether
the organization is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items
received, or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

BAA TEEA4602 08/18/14 Schedule M (Form 990) (2014)




SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | oms o 1545007

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
. Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
» Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. e
Department of the Treasury » Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is I@)':FINEI:C@TE-
Intemal Revenue Service | at www.irs.gov/form990. Jspoction
Name of the organization Employer identification number
GLOBAL HEALTH MINISTRIES 36-3532234

Pt VI, Line 11lb The Board of Directors designates an Executive Committee

Pt VI, Line 11b composed of at least five directors, including at least

Pt VI, Line 11b two members at large, which has the authority of the Board

Pt VI, Line 11b of Directors in the management of the business of the

Pt VI, Line 11b corporation in the interval between meetings of the Board.

Pt VI, Line 11b The Executive Committee is at all times subject to the

Pt VI, Line 11b control and direction of the Board of Directors.

Pt VI, Line 11b The audited financial report and the Form 930 are reviewed

Pt VI, Line 11b and approved by the Board of Directors at a

Pt VI, Line 11b board meeting prior to the IRS submission.

Pt VI, Line 12c BAll officers, directors and key employees are required to fill out
Pt VI, Line 1l2c a conflict of interest form annually. These are reviewed

Pt VI, Line 12c by the Executive Director. Any conflicts are brought to the

Pt VI, Line 1l2c Executive Committee.

Pt VI, Line 15a All salaries are compared to non-profit averages in Minnesota.
Pt VI, Line 15a The salary of the Executive Director is determined by the

Pt VI, Line 1l5a Executive Committee. All other staff salaries are submitted
Pt VI, Line 15a to the Executive Committee by the Executive Director. The

Pt VI, Line 15a Executive Committee recommends all salaries to the Board

Pt VI, Line 15a of Directors for final approval.

Pt VI, Line 19 Annual reports and the Form 990 are available on the web site.
Pt VI, Line 19 The annual report is included in a newsletter mailing.

Pt VI, Line 19 Both the newsletter and the web site contain reminder

Pt VI, Line 19 statements that the financial reports and policies are

Pt VI, Line 19 available on request.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ TEEA4901 08/18/14 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014



GLOBAL HEALTH MINISTRIES 36-3532234

Schedule O (Form 990), Supplemental Information to Form 990
Form 990, Page 2, Part lll, Line 4a (continued)

to carry goods overseas, delivered requested 1tems to 21 countries. Additional goods were

donated to other NGO’s, both international and domestic, for their ministries.

Schedule O (Form 990), Supplemental Information to Form 990
Form 990, Page 2, Part lll, Line 4b (continued)

officers and scholarships for nursing and midwifery students in

multiple countries. A GHM grant funded the reprinting of a Handbook for

Health Personnel in Liberia, used in Liberian schools of Nursing.

Schedule O (Form 990), Supptemental Information to Form 990
Form 990, Page 2, Part Ill, Line 4c {continued)

training to improve agricultural practices, better stoves for respiratory

health and construction of latrines. GHAP completed an assessment visit

to the Same District in Tanzania and began training of Community Health

Workers living in 21 rural Maasai villages.
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BOYER & COMPANY

A Professional Association 14500 Burnhaven Drive-Suite 135

7 Burnsville, MN 55306
M' ot Lublle ecountants (952) 435-3437

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Board of Directors
Global Health Ministries
Minneapolis, MN

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of Global Health Ministries (a nonprofit
organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, and
the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the years then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsihility for the Financial Statements

Management 1s responsible for the preparation and farr presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment
of the nisks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. in making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained Is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all matenal respects, the financial
position of Global Health Ministries as of December 31, 2014 and 2013 and the changes In its net assets

and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.

Burnsville, MN

July 7, 2015



GLOBAL HEALTH MINISTRIES

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents $

Pledges Receivable - Less Allowance for Doubtful
Pledges, $9,034 in 2014 and $4,126 in 2013
Other Receivable
Prepaid Expenses
Investments
Total Current Assets

Endowment Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Other Receivable
Investments
Total Endowment Assets
Property and Equipment - Net
Deferred Finance Costs

Cash Surrender Value of Life Insurance

TOTAL ASSETS $

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable $

Accrued Wages and Payroll Taxes

Accrued Contract Payment

Unearned Revenue

Current Portion of Note Payable
Total Current Liabilities

Note Payable - Less Current Portion

Net Assets
Unrestricted Net Assets
Operating Funds
Board Designated Endowment Funds
Total Unrestricted Net Assets
Temporanly Restricted
Permanently Restricted
Total Net Assets

See notes to financial statements
1

2014

1,703,276

197,417
96,794
25,409

151,504

2,174,400

22,733
96,965
913,813

1,033,511

933,692
1,275

20,029

4,162,907

21,062

28,905
49,967

97,559

1,492,598

882,173

2,374,771
1,558,669
81,941

4,015,381

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 4,162,907

$ 1,456,781
160,485

118,348
150,000

1,885,614

16,489

801,877

818,366

858,891

$ 3,562,871

$ 15,879
6,043

3,072

4,661

28,263

57,918

80,473

1,264,453
671,268

1,935,721
1,407,318

81,441
3,424,480

3 3,562,871




GLOBAL HEALTH MINISTRIES

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

Unrestricted Net Assets
Unrestricted Revenues and Gains
Contributions
Contributions Endowment Fund
Investment income
Strategic Development Fund
Total Unrestricted Revenues and Gains

Net Assets Released From Restrictions
Restrictions Satisfied by Payments
Restrictions Satisfied by Time

Total Net Assets Released from Restrictions

Total Unrestricted Gains and Other Support

Expenses
Project - Direct
Project - Support
Administration
Fund Raising
Total Expenses

Increase In Unrestricted Net Assets

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets
Contributions
Investment Income
Restrictions Satisfied by Payments
Restrictions Satisfied by Time
Increase in Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Permanently Restricted Net Assets
Endowment Fund Contributions
increase In Permanently Restricted Net Assets

$

2014

868,296
247,927
52,509

1,168,732

2,966,233

2,966,233

4,134,965

2,958,556
359,011

230,885
147,463

3,695,915

439,050

3,108,269
9,315
(2,966,233)

151,351

Increase in Net Assets

Net Assets - Beginning of Year

Net Assets - End of Year

500
500

590,901

3,424,480

—_—— ey

$

See notes to financial statements.
2

4,015,381

$

N
-
w

502,264
31,302
127,189
28,368

689,123

3,043,162
5,148

3,048,310

3,737,433

3,010,537
313,647
186,545

81,845

3,692,574

144,859

3,109,095
26,945

(3,043,162)
(5,148)

87,730

400

400

232,989

3,191,491

$

3,424,480




GLOBAL HEALTH MINISTRIES

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

2014

Supporting Services
Program Services Management Fund Raising Total Expenses

Direct Program Expense

Bangladesh $ 30,300 $ - $ - 93 30,300
Cameroon 430,704 - - 430,704
Central African Republic 12,438 - - 12,438
El Salvador 19,124 - - 19,124
Ethiopia 7,398 - - 7,398
Guatemala 3,054 - - 3,054
Haiti 3,750 - - 3,750
India 5,500 - - 5,500
Liberia 341,401 - - 341,401
Madagascar 170,344 - - 170,344
Nigeria 195,485 - - 195,485
Pakistan 540 540
Peru 7,073 - - 7,073
South Sudan 250 250
Tanzania 1,087,923 - - 1,087,923
Uganda 15,064 - - 15,064
Zimbabwe 346,097 - - 346,097
Global Health Adm. Partners 282,111 - - 282,111
Total Direct Program Expense 2,958,556 - - 2,958,556
Director's Compensation 62,804 18,686 10,239 91,729
Other Salaries & Wages 147,553 106,830 69,405 323,788
Staff Pension Plan 12,922 7,646 6,350 26,918
Other Employee Benefits 22,965 10,757 12,292 46,014
Payroll Taxes 11,172 8,181 5,300 24,653
Fees for Services
Accounting Fees - 4,914 - 4914
Management Fees - 5,850 - 5,850
Advertising & Promotion 1,889 324 4617 6,830
Office Expenses 31,101 13,798 31,768 76,667
Information Technology 2,676 14,409 - -17,085
Occupancy Expenses 27,648 7,334 - 34,982
Travel 6,706 - 6,906 13,612
Conferences & Meetings 4,027 487 - 4,514
Interest Expense - 4276 - 4,276
Depreciation 27,548 22,288 586 50,422
Insurance - 1,951 - 1,951
Miscellaneous - 3,154 - 3,154
Total Functional Expenses $ 3317567 3 230,885 $ 147,463 $ 3,695,915

See notes to financial statements.
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GLOBAL HEALTH MINISTRIES

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013

2013

Supporting Services
Program Services Management Fund Raising Total Expenses

Direct Program Expense

Bangladesh $ 5100 % - % - $ 5,100
Cameroon 154,320 - - 154,320
Central African Republic 51,259 - - 51,259
El Salvador 18,607 - - 18,607
Ethiopia 6,262 - - 6,262
Guatemala 250 - - 250
Haiti 1,500 - - 1,500
India 8,352 - - 8,352
Kenya 92,745 - - 92,745
Liberia 283,958 - - 283,958
Madagascar 211,474 - - 211,474
Nigeria 424,669 - - 424 669
Peru 1,000 - - 1,000
Tanzania 1,077,489 - - 1,077,489
Uganda 1,250 - - 1,250
Zambia 1,286 - - 1,286
Zimbabwe 453,668 - - 453,668
Global Health Adm. Partners 49,594 - - 49,594
General Shipping 165,774 - - 165,774
Dental Program 30 - - 30
Other Projects 1,950 - - 1,950
Total Direct Program Expense 3,010,537 - - 3,010,537
Director's Compensation 57,012 16,423 8,988 82,423
Other Salaries & Wages 122,769 103,709 22,120 248,598
Staff Pension Plan 14,143 8,549 2,660 25,352
Other Employee Benefits 20,274 10,248 3,921 34,443
Payroll Taxes 9,244 7,850 1,645 18,739
Fees for Services
Accounting Fees - 4,300 4,300
Other Fees for Service - 111 - 111
Professional Fundraising Fees - - 1,400 1,400
Fundraising Expense - - 19,829 19,829
Advertising & Promotion - 310 54 364
Office Expenses 32,882 11,304 20,376 64,562
Information Technology 669 3,292 - 3,961
Occupancy Expenses 21,698 6,537 - 28,235
Travel 4,401 59 676 5,136
Conferences & Meetings 7,602 2,221 29 9,852
Depreciation 22,953 8,785 147 31,885
Insurance - 1,924 - 1,924
Miscellaneous - 923 - 923
Total Functional Expenses $ 3,324,184 $ 186,545 $ 81,845 § 3,592,574

See notes to financial statements
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GLOBAL HEALTH MINISTRIES

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Increase in Net Assets

Adjustments to Reconcile Increase in Net Assets to Net

Cash Provided by Operating Activities
Depreciation
Allowance for Doubtful Pledges
Unrealized Gain on Investments
Non Cash Contributions
(Increase) Decrease in Assets:
Accounts Receivable
Pledges Receivable
Prepaid Expenses
Increase (Decrease) in Liahilities:
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses
Unearned Revenue
Distributions Payable
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Purchase of Investments
Payments for Property And Equipment
Net Cash Used by Investing Activities

Cash Flows From Financing Activities’
Finance Costs Pad
Proceeds on Note Payable
Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities

Net Increase (Decrease) In Cash

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year

Non Cash Investing Activities’

Receipt of Cash Surrender Value through Contributions

Receipt of IRA through Contributions

2014
$ 590,901

50,422

4,908
(51,436)
(213,788)

(41,840)
92,939

5,183

(9,115)
(4,661)

423,513

(62,004)
(125,223)
(187,227)

(1,275)
17,728
16,453
252,739
1,473,270

$ 1726009

$ 200

5 193759

See notes to financial statements

N
o
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w

$ 232,989

31,884
(1,164)
(104,668)

1,437
55,819
(102,988)

(21,560)
3,788
4,661

(15,000)

85,198

(199,672)
(10,463)

(210,135)

90,5985

90,595

(34,342)

1,607,612

$ 1,473,270




GLOBAL HEALTH MINISTRIES

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A

Nature of Activities — Global Health Ministries was established in May 1987 to assist Lutheran heaith care
programs and missionaries in developing countries where health care is not readily available. The
organization ships donated and purchased medical supplies and equipment, funds short term mission
trips for project development, disburses grants for specific projects, and provides educational
scholarships for overseas health care workers.

Contributed Services — During the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, the values of contnbuted
services meeting the requirements for recognition in the financial statements have been recorded In
addition, many individuals volunteer their time and perform a variety of tasks that assist the Organization,
but these services do not meet the criteria for recognition as contributed services.

The Organization receives a significant amount of donated services from volunteers who assist in the
warehouse, fund raising and special projects. The organization received over 21,867 and over 15,853
volunteer hours for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, in general warehouse and office
activities, which do not meet the criteria for recognition under SFAS No. 116.2.

Use of Estimates — The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted In the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ
from those estimates.

Property and Equipment — It is the Organization's policy to capitalize property and equipment over $1,000.
Lesser amounts are expensed. Purchased property and equipment is capitalized at cost. Donations of
property and equipment are recorded as contributions at their estimated fair value. Such donations are
reported as unrestricted contributions unless the donor has restricted the donated asset to a specific
purpose. Assets donated with explicit restrictions regarding their use and contributions of cash that must
be used to acquire property and equipment are reported as restricted contributions. Absent donor
stipulations regarding how long those donated assets must be maintained, the Organization reports
expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired assets are placed in service as instructed
by the donor The Organization reclassifies temporarily restricted net assets to unrestricted net assets at
that time Property and equipment are depreciated using the straight-line method over the following
estimated lives

Building 10-40 years
Warehouse Equipment 5-7 years
Office Furniture and Equipment 3-5 years

Depreciation expense was $50,422 and $31,884 for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013,
respectively.

Maintenance and repairs of property and equipment are expensed as incurred and major improvements
are capitalized Upon retirement, sale or other disposition of property and equipment, the cost and
accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the accounts and gain or loss is included in operations

Concentrations of Risk — Financial instruments that potentially subject the Organization to concentrations
of risk consist principally of cash and investments and pledge receivables The Organization maintains its
cash and investments in federally insured banks and institutions The balances in some of these
accounts are in excess of the federally insured imit The Organization believes that there 1s no significant
risk with respect to these deposits. Concentrations of risk with respect to pledges recelvable are limited
due to the large number of contributions

Cash Equivalents — For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Organization considers all
unrestricted investment instruments purchased with original maturities of three months or less to be cash
equivalents.




GLOBAL HEALTH MINISTRIES

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

G.

Receivables — Pledge receivables are booked at the time of the pledge. If a pledge were to become
uncollectible, the pledge receivable would be removed from the statement of financial position.

The Organization provides a reserve for uncollectibles. The reserve is calculated on an ongoing basis
and is calculated using prior year's data.

During 2014, an IRA was contributed to the Organization. The IRA distribution paperwork was completed
and submitted prior to December 31, 2014.The distribution check was cut and the 1099R prepared for
2014. However, the check was not received by the Organization by December 31, 2014 Therefore, the
amount is listed as an Other Receivables at December 31, 2014.

Contributions — Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or
permanently restricted net assets depending on the existence or nature of any donor restrictions.

Investments — The Organization has adopted SFAS No. 124, Accounting for Certain Investments Held by
Not-for-Profit Organizations. Under SFAS No. 124, investments in marketable securities with readily
determinable fair values and all investments in debt securities are reported at their fair values in the
statements of financial position. Investment income and gains restricted by a donor are reported as
increases in unrestricted net assets if the restrictions are met (either by passage of time or by use) in the
reporting period in which the income and gains are recognized.

Employee Benefit Plan — The Organization has a 403(b) retirement plan for its employees. It may
contribute up to 9% of compensation annually for eligible employees. The retirement plan expenses were
$26,918 and $25,352 for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

income Tax — The Organization is a not-for-profit organization that 1s exempt from income taxes under
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and classified by the Internal Revenue Service as other
than a private foundation. The Organization is subject to routine audits by taxing jurisdictions; however,
there are currently no audits for any tax periods in progress. The Organization believes it is no longer
subject to income tax examinations for the years prior to 2011.

Subsequent Events — Subsequent events have been evaluated through July 7, 2015, the date the
financial statements were available to be i1ssued. No significant events were identified that would require
adjustment of or disclosure in the financial statements.

Reclassification — Certain reclassifications have been made to the 2013 financial statements to
correspond to the current year's format. Total net assets and increase In net assets are unchanged due
to these reclassifications.

NOTE 2 — CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents include. 2014 2013

Cash in Bank Checking Highland Bank $ 324,743 $ 204,256
and Savings Bremer Bank 6,196 5,386
Mission Investment Fund 466,294 462,183

Network For Good Online Contnbutions - 10,347
Cash Equivalents Highland Bank Money Market 683,692 554,633
Bremer Bank Money Market 239,908 236,460

Thrivent Money Market 5,176 5

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents $1.726,009 $1.473.270




GLOBAL HEALTH MINISTRIES

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

NOTE 3 — INVESTMENTS

Investments include:
Certificate of Deposit, 60 months, interest at 1%
Thrivent Moderate, Aggressive Allocation Fund
NOTE 4 — PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consist of the following'

Land

Building

Warehouse Equipment

Office Furniture and Equipment
Total Property and Equipment

Accumulated Depreciation
Net Property and Equipment
NOTE 5 — NOTE PAYABLE

Note payable, Highland Bank, payable in
monthly installments of $2,698 including
interest at 3%, due November 2018, secured
by certificate of deposit.

Less: Current Portion
Net Note Payable

Maturities of note payable are as follows

Year Ending

December 31 Amount
2015 $ 28,905
2016 29,795
2017 30,701
2018 37,063
2019 -

$126,464
NOTE 6 — TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Restricted for subsequent years’ program expenses:
Balance January 1

Contributions

Investment Income

Reclassification of Endowment Funds
Restrictions Satisfied by Payments
Restrictions Satisfied by Time

Balance December 31

2014
$151,504
913,813

2014

$ 93,200
1,035,346
17,317
148,146
1,294,009

360,317
$ 933,692

2014

$126,464
(28,905)
$ 97,559

2014

$1,407,318

3,108,269
9,315

(2,966,233)

$1.558,669

N

013

$150,000
801,877

N

01

w

$ 93200
1,035,346
17,317
28,367

—_—

1,174,230

—

315,339

——— .

$ 858,891

201

w

$108,736
(28,263)
$ 80473

2013

$1,319,588

3,109,095
19,887
7,058
(3,043,162)
(5,148)

$1.407,318



GLOBAL HEALTH MINISTRIES

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

NOTE 7 — PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

2014 2013
Restricted for permanent endowments:
Balance January 1 $81,441 $81,401
Contributions ___500 4
Balance December 31 $81.941 $81.441




